Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

GWAC Members
Ron Bernstein, GWAC Chair and President,
RBCG, LLC

Ron Ambrosio, Independent Energy
Transformation Professional, Acting Chair

Kay Aikin, Founder, CPO, Dynamic
Grid/Introspective Systems

Andrew Bordine, Sr. Practice Manager, Grid
Automation, Actalent

Shawn Chandler, Director, Guidehouse

Marc Costa, Dir. Policy Planning, the Energy
Coalition

David Forfia, Principal Consultant, Utilicast

Lorenzo Kristov, Principal, Electric System
Policy, Structure, Market Design

Mark Ortiz, Lead Architect, Dist. Energy Sys.,
Schneider Electric

Farrokh Rahimi, Executive Vice President, Open
Access Technology International, Inc.

Aaron Snyder, Dir. of Grid Technology
Consulting, EnerNex

Leonard Tillman, Partner, Balch & Bingham, LLP

GWAC Associates & Emeritus
Rahul Bahadur, Assoc. GWAC

Ron Cunningham, Emeritus

Mark Knight, Emeritus

Ron Melton, Emeritus Administrator

Ken Wacks, Emeritus

GWAC Guest Speaker
Chris Castro, DOE

GWAC Friends
Larissa Affolabi

Toby Considine

Larisa Dobriansky

Don Hammerstrom
Anthony James

Jeff Katz

Prabhu Kumar Pothraju
Alaa Mahjoub

Steffi Muhanji

James Orenstein

Lily Roberts

Jeremy Roberts, Green Button Alliance
Andrew Shi

Mark Siira

Tim Schoechle

Jiri Skopek

David Wollman

PNNL Support

Jaime Kolln, PNNL GWAC Administrator
Susie McGuire, GWAC Coordinator



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

GWAC Quorum reached at 10:04 Pacific time.
Ron Ambrosio is as acting for a portion of the meeting as Chair Emeritus in Ron Bernstein’s absence.

A formal GWAC invitation letter for one of Kay’s Symposium panelists is needed. Kay will send an email
with the details to Susie. (complete)

Ron Bernstein started the meeting at 10:03 am. At 10:06 Quorum was reached
Jaime Kolln noted that today’s GWAC is meeting is scheduled a bit earlier in the month than usual.

Jaime noted that the GWAC is a public meeting and that to facilitate note taking and recording of the
guest speaker, they will be recorded.

Jaime mentioned today’s Guest Speaker, Chris Castro with DOE Office of State and Community Energy
Program.

After the speaker we will go over GWAC Symposium planning.

Liaison reports will be near the end of the meeting.



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

The July minutes were sent this morning, everyone agreed to review them at the F2F. Ron B. has read

them and thought they looked good.

Farrokh gave an overview of the IEEE General Meeting held in Seattle that both he and Ron Melton
attended. He said several people were affected by the flight problems due to the Crowd Strike issue.

Jaime worked on the Standards committee 21 which is part of 2030.5. He worked with Mark Siira.

The ACEE summer meeting is being held this week and Marc Costa is there.



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Ron Cunningham and Jaime Kolln are working on Grid 3.0 Future states in final stages. They will have the
GWAC will do a final review.

Action: Send the final draft of Grid Future States to GWAC for review.

Jaime reminded the group that the white paper that Seemita led, “A practical Introduction to Common
Grid Architecture Techniques” is now on the list of GWAC Accomplishments as a recent publication.

These two docs should probably go out for pre-study for the Symposium.

Jaime will ask Seemita if she has a slide for her paper that he can present at the Symposium and likewise
he will ask Ron Cunningham for a slide for the Future States paper.

Action: Ask Seemita for a slide on the white paper that she led and prepare that and the Future States
paper to be sent to Symposium attendees prior to the meeting.

Jaime reviewed the list of GWAC Accomplishments and noted that the Context setting Framework,
constitution is still relevant.



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Once the Mission and Vision update is posted to the GWAC website we will do a Linked In post and
Jaime will create a slide for the Symposium on this.

Jaime mentioned that Susie had sent out the PowerPoint templates to the GWAC.
Farrokh asked if the 20" Anniversary logo needed to be included on the slide.

Ron B. said the 20" logo takes up room on the slide. Maybe just including it on the intro slide would be
enough.

Jaime said Symposium panel leaders are welcome to use the 20" logo if they would like to. Panel leaders
can decide what works for them.

Jaime also said some speakers may not want to use the GWAC Template and they don’t have to use it.
Ron Bernstein agreed. Jaime said that the Panel Speakers may use the GWAC template if they choose
but they are not required to.

Ron B. put the template in the chat.

Jaime introduced Chris Castro with DOE Office of State and Community Energy Program (SCE).



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Chris said he is the Chief of Staff for SCEP. He has been with DOE for two years. He had been with the
City of Orlando Florida previously.

He will discuss intersections with states and localities and their grid. And will highlight changes
underway with the Grid.

He introduced the current DOE org chart under Secretary Granholm.



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

This is public and private investment. They will deploy new types of investment vehicles.

Chris noted that if you will access your formula grant, you are required to present a T&D plan — this will
help the states to look at how their grid is changing. States are required by congress to look at
distribution planning.



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

28 programs have been launched and vetted.



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Community Energy Fellows program to help local communities with their grid plans.

We have 12 Arctic Energy Ambassadors to support Alaska.

10



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

SCEP is trying to engage communities in a meaningful way to help bring people around to want to
support this effort.

Chris said that DOE’s Secretary Granholm will be making an announcement today about funds being
award to school districts.

Ron B put the link in the chat: 21 Awardees From 25 States Win Phase One of the Renew America’s
Schools Prize! (herox.com)

11


https://www.herox.com/renewschoolsprize/update/7027
https://www.herox.com/renewschoolsprize/update/7027

Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Open to the public tool:

12



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Help them use future state funding — roadmap doc

13



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

14



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Chris urged everyone to check out the website: Energy.gov/ -a one stop shop.

15



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Jaime mentioned that SCEP is very valuable to the peninsula community of this state, he’s talked to
people in the PNNL Sequim office about it.

Some of these programs go on into 2026 — 20231 until funding runs out.

16



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Many requests are coming in, U.S. schools have a tremendous need. They hope to be able to continue
supporting schools in the long term.

Kay Aikin thanked Chris for his presentation. She said he spoke to Maine sometime back. Kay
appreciated seeing the organization chart of the DOE.

Lorenzo thanked Chris. He asked about distributed resource energy justice and reliant communities. He
also asked about schools putting solar panels and batteries on their properties and the possibility of
them being able to generate electricity and sell the power to help fund the schools. Is there a fit for this
type of program?

Chris said he saw a value in something like that in Orlando where the sale of power offset taxes in the
Orlando area.

He also said that Boulder has a similar effort.

Not all communities will be able to do this. But some muni’s do allow this for their own operations. They
could do it for their community.

Building codes are a fine line — stretch codes — performance standards is something that they can
support.

Ken Wacks asked where grants are going and if independent contractors able to apply. Chris replied
that 95% are dedicated to states, territories, tribes, and local gov. There are some for 501Cs. The
Enhancement and Innovation grant allows that. No funding in SCEP goes to private contractors. But
governments can subcontract.

Marc thanked Chris for his presentation today. He asked about Home energy rebate programs. Chris
replied that rebates will enable DER that utilities in the future. Our component is seeding the supply,
the rebates are related to thermostats, technologies. T&D planning is a requirement — each year to DOE
for an updated transmission plan. When a state has technical needs, SCEP sends them to GDO. SCEP is
helping states to think about the future grid and seeding supply.

DOE Office of Under Secretary for Infrastructure

17


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USDOES3/signup/34585

Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Full conference has a disc for WAC members and that includes lunch

18



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Jaime sent it out to everyone. Please only share with confirmed speakers.

Jaime asked about the We are the Council posts. Ron B, Andy, Aaron have done theirs. They can tag
others. Jaime will repost with the GWAC LinkedIn account.

Ron B suggested we have a goal of 2 GWAC LinkedIn posts per week until the Symposium.

19



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Jaime noted that all those who registered for the GWAC Symposium can attend the GWAC Tutorial on
Monday, the first day of RE+.

Jaime asked about a review date for the Symposium panel speakers PowerPoint slides. Ron B. said the
week before will work. He noted a review team is needed.

Jaime will ask for speaker presentations by 30" of August.
Ron B. said they will review the slides for appropriate content and no commercialization
Lorenzo asked about the possibility of a one-day registration for Symposium speakers.

Jaime replied that if the speakers are not eating lunch, just for the panel session, there is a lower cost
registration available. If there are financial challenges reach out to Susie about travel support.

Jaime said Back from the Future is in progress. It will address what does the future policy look like, and
what the path will be. We have to set the future vision for attendees. It will identify different tools for
the future state.

Ron B. said the symposium panels will need some moderation and feedback gathering.

He added that there should be one hour given for the panel and 30 minutes following for the workshop
discussions.

20



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Jaime noted that there is a little time variance among the panels.

Jaime wanted to encourage the GWAC and panelists to go table to tables and encourage productive
conversations. We are hoping to get good feedback for future direction.

For the parallel sessions Ron B. will take one room and Jaime will take the other room. Jaime said that
panel leaders will also need to push engagement.

Kay said one group may go one way and another table going another way. Kay will set the stage at the
beginning with an outline for the panel session. Her panel will have everyone come back and report to
the group after the breakouts.

Jaime said he liked Kay’s example.

Jaime answered Farrokh that everyone all together session; it is a one-hour wrap session at the end of
each day.

Ron B. asked about a no host dinner on Wednesday after the symposium.

Rob B. said he will merge the tutorial and AHR presentation as a strawman for the foundational session.
The team can add more slides and he hopes to have it done by next week. There will be five GWAC
speakers.

Jaime will reach out to Seemita and get that slide and send it to Ron B.

Farrokh will send his slides from the GWAC presentation at OATI to Ron B. for incorporating into the
foundational session.

21



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Jaime emphasized the value of GWAC publications to demonstrate the long-term accomplishments of
the GWAC.

22



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

Jaime hopes that this paper will gain some feedback from the Symposium that will help this paper to
move forward.

Kay noted that Mark P. had created an outline. Kay and Shawn have picked their sections, and they are
nearly done.

Jaime will get something out to this group next week. Ron C. and Ron M. have been helping with this
one also.

Action: Add Ron Melton to the Grid Architecture Concept Model for Transportation Electrification
meetings.

23



Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

NIST David Wollman: David sent — links to 2 latest newsletter: NIST Smart Connected Systems
Newsletter - June 2024 (govdelivery.com) NIST Smart Connected Systems Newsletter - July 2024
(govdelivery.com)

Green Button - Jeremy Roberts commented that they are now at 140 implementations from 75 utilities
with Green Button. There will be an announcement by a large east coast utility soon. That will affect
about 10 million people. He mentioned that NASB standard has been translated into Korean, and they
are using it.

Jaime said Chris Irwin wanted them to look at testing and certification. Jeremy said they do their own
certification and testing, to control cost and quality. Jaime asked him to share testing procedures and
methods. Jeremy said he would be happy to share that.

Action: Jaime to reach out to Sean Crimmins with EPRI about Liaison reports.

IEEE — Farrokh Rahimi: In 2025 Farrokh will attend the San Deigo new Energy and Policy Forum. The
meeting used to be called the IEEE ISGT in February in Washington DC. The last one was very successful.
But IEEE has rebranded this meeting. He said it’s a new group and he doesn’t have a lot of information.
Jaime has a date but feels it is not officially confirmed.

24


https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/USNIST/bulletins/3a33bdc
https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/USNIST/bulletins/3a33bdc
https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/USNIST/bulletins/3a9a888
https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/USNIST/bulletins/3a9a888

Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

The IEEE Blockchain working group is represented by Farrokh Rahimi and Ron Melton. He will keep us
posted.

Ron Bernstein — ASHRAE; Ron is working on a paper on standard graphic interfaces and ASHRAE user
interface requirements. It covers things like what data is required to be on the graphics, with uniformity
between apps. This builds on industrial work. He is leading this effort. He is also working on a backnet
device profile test such as having a way to validate devices for a standard profile.

Ken is preparing to chair the semi-annual meeting of experts developing ISO/IEC standards for home
automation and applications including energy management. The meeting next month is being held in
Yamagata, Japan about three hours north of Tokyo via the "bullet train" (peak speed about 180 mph).
The experts propose standards and write the specifications. The member nations review, recommend
changes, and vote on the documents. For approval each standard requires at least two formal votes
with support from a super- majority of the voting nations with at least 2/3 YES and less than

1/4 NO votes.

This committee has already completed work on about 60 standards and reports published by ISO and
IEC to promote commerce. New participants are welcome. Contact Ken Wacks for more information
(email and phone are available at www.kenwacks.com

Jaime Kolln said he is hoping to find a GWAC representative from INCOSE and GridWise Alliance.

Alaa Mahjoub suggested Gartner. Hype Cycle for Digital Grid Transformation Technologies, 2023
(gartner.com)

If you are open to hearing from Gartner Inc. In that case, you can try connecting to the authors of the
following report: Hype Cycle for Digital Grid Transformation Technologies, 2023 Published 28 July 2023 -
ID GO0792465 - 147 min read By Analyst(s): Lloyd Jones, Jo-Ann Clynch Initiatives: Energy and Utilities
Digital Transformation and Innovation; Energy and Utilities Technology Optimization and
Modernization:

Lorenzo asked about transportation to San Diego after the Symposium. Kay Aikin offered to give
Lorenzo a ride.

Ron B. said he can take six people with him from Anaheim to San Diego.

https://www.re-plus.com/gwac-symposium/

Ron Bernstein adjourned the meeting at 12:02pm.

25


http://www.kenwacks.com/
https://www.gartner.com/en/doc/792465-hype-cycle-for-digital-grid-transformation-technologies-2023#:%7E:text=Renewable%20resources%20are%20increasingly%20becoming,operators%20must%20embrace%20intelligent%20operations.
https://www.gartner.com/en/doc/792465-hype-cycle-for-digital-grid-transformation-technologies-2023#:%7E:text=Renewable%20resources%20are%20increasingly%20becoming,operators%20must%20embrace%20intelligent%20operations.
https://www.re-plus.com/gwac-symposium/

Meeting Minutes
August 6, 2024

26



	GWAC Members
	PNNL Support

